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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please find attached my opinion of the captioned for your kind attention.

Regards

201.6:t^9)^,. LEI^^.;t^ E120:04

response

Consultation Paper on Proposed Enhancements to the EXchange's Decision Making
and Governance Structure for Listing Regulation,
Scan. pdf
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SECURITIES AND FUTURES COM1SSION

To v, horn it may concerned regarding

Joint Consultation Paper on Proposed Enhancements to The Stock EXchange of Hong Kong Limited's
Decision-Making and Governance Structure for Listing Regulation,

Date: Useptember 201.6.

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: Composition and Procedures of Usting Regulatory Committee

After rriy study grid understanding of the "Proposed Enhancements to The Stock EXchange of Hong Kong

Limited's Decision-Making and Governance Structure for Listing Regulation", lain writing to oppose the

joint consultation paper, especially regarding the composition of Listing Regulatory Committee itRCj,

The proposed "enhancements" will gire SFC aliencompassing control in Regulatory Listing matters,

with power concentrated in a few hands instead of an Elected Committee from different respectable

badies. The proposed 'enhancements" will take away the most important part of check and balance

between Securities and Future Commission and Hong Kong EXchange as in the existing structure.

I believe Hong Kongis a well established Financial Metroplian City, the Controlin Regulatory Usting

matters CANNOT be powered by only a letv people. This will seriously damaged Hong Kong v/ell

established reputation. The Proposed "Enhancements" should be suspended.

Plea:^e withheld my name and personal information from all publication
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